

American Legion Riders Fallen Heroes Chapter 372

General Membership Meeting Minutes,

Date: 3/17/2024

Meeting called to order by June Crawford at 1003 hrs

Opening ceremonies

Roll called: Roster available upon request

Quorum achieved Members in attendance: 20

37 current members

Correspondence: N/A

Introduction of Guests: N/A

New Members: N/A

Motion to accept by: _____ second by: _____

Accepted _____ Declined _____

Reading of the Minutes: Posted online

Motion to accept by: Joe Maltese, second by: Blaine Demmons

Accepted Declined _____

Financial Report: Sandra:

Motion to accept subject to audit by: Joe Maltese, second by: Craig Bernat

Accepted Declined _____

Additional comments: _____

Motion to accept: _____

Director: June: Need miles & hours for rides

Past Director: Chuck: N/A

Assistant Director: Don: N/A

Chaplain: Joe: N/A

Sergent at Arms: Blaine: N/A

Road Captain: _____ Charlie: _____ Allane discussed the 4/7 Ride & it was voted that we would not be doing a ride for Autism, since we were unable to secure a venue for Autism. We will be donating to 5 Star Veterans & 372 Rider Down Fund (as discussed in previous meetings).

Motion to accept by: _____ Joe Maltese _____ second by: _____ Don Crawford _____

Accepted X Declined _____

We also discussed making this a Round Robin ride.

Safety Officer: _____ Tim: _____ N/A _____

Quartermaster: _____ Mark: _____ License plates for sale. Shirts can be ordered. Send your order to: _____ Alr372quartermaster@gmail.com _____

You can see the shirts on Reflective by Designs (#221 is another posts shirts that you can see) or San Mar websites. Mark is sending an order 3/22/24.

Committee reports: _____ N/A _____

Old Business: _____ N/A _____

New Business: _____ Nominations: see attached _____

Good of the Riders: _____ It was discussed not to have a Fireside chat in April due to the Instate Unity Ride. _____ Craig said that he went to the district training and found out that the Sgt at Arms does not lead the Pledge. Also, we no longer will be posting the minutes online, we will send them via email. We also will not include any financial information in the minutes. _____

Closing Ceremonies: _____

Next Fireside Chat: _____ 5/18/2024 at Jon & Heidi Riddle's house _____

Meeting adjourned: _____ 1058 _____

Next Meeting: 4/14/2024 **Ride to:** Wild Hogs & 2 posts to make it a Round Robin

Respectfully submitted by: Allane Strode, Adjutant

Date: 3/25/2024